March 12, 1037

Dear Ford,

I am sending, am I hoped to do before, scme sheets
glving an 1dea of the caloulaticns on the Cara data, I
thihk the calculation sheet will be intelligible, and you
will see I have proceeded in a purely empirical way, e.g.,
as 33 were released on the 1l8th, the BOY¥ avallable for
reoppture on the next day were 16,5, and, as 27 times as many
were oaptured as resaptured, the number avallable for capture
is estimated to be BY times as great, or 446. The 18,5
mariked wers inoreased by BE new markings, making 88,5, of
whish 54.B5 should be available for recapturs on thes 20%h,

In this way one gets a series of estimates, which, apart f.’rﬂn the
survivel rate assumed, will be independent,

If too high & survival rate is assumed, the number of
maried inseobs available for recapture will be insreasingly
over-sstimated as the work prooeeds, and, sonsequently, the
numbers flying will be inoreasingly overestimated, This
effect is well shown by comparing the red graph,drawn for 70%
survival from one day to the next, with the ink graph for BOS,
It would seem that 70% 1s definitely too high a survivel rate,

though this is & judgement mufﬂ-r the entomologlst %o
ma ke .
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In'the last column I have used the succeasive
population values to provide estimates of ths numbars
emerging between each d::r and the next, #,g., if there
were 448 abt large on the 1Pth, and 223 of thoss survived
the next day , then 753 must have emerged to make up the
estimated totel of 976 on the 20th, The total number
smerging is leas influenced by the survival rate
assumed than ls the number flying at any one time, 1.s.,

708 survival leads to & total emergence, apart from
omiesions, of 7,700, while 50% give 4,700, It would seem
that 5,000 the total breeding population might not be
at all a bed estimate, the rumber of flying being about
1,000 at their highest levels.

If the work 1s repeated, 1t would, as I think you
will agres, be worth while to make the marks so ms to date
releasss, This should not only cenfirm the rather surprising
inferenss as to survival from day to day, btut might give
evidence on a point on whieh, at present, I feel quite in
the dark, namely, that 1% sesms probable that the survival
rate is higher at the beginning of the season than 1t 1is ab
the end, If this 1s true, the pepulation estimated cught be
be higher in the uiddlt,uld lower at both ends, tham those
shown in the imk graph, The form of the graph does, I bthink,
suggest that this is really o#) bub u‘ﬁuut dated releases
I do not think any appropriate allowanss ocould be mads,



I am sxoesdingly sorry that we muat not expect yem
on the 18th,

Youra sincerely,



